From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD

Subject: Release - Premier O & G

Date: Friday, June 16, 2017 10:47:36 AM
Attachments: DSC08886.JPG
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Attached are pictures of the Premier O & G, Dale H. Parke “A” TR 1 #16. This well is the first well east
of Loco Hills on the south side of the road. | was told that they were going to get the fluid out of the
containment area and refill with gravel. There is no liner. The release had just happened this
morning

Thanks,

Gilbert Cordero

Staff Manager

NMOCD District Il

Office 575.748.1283 ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830


mailto:Gilbert.Cordero@state.nm.us
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